
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 23, 2024 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States   
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 Re: Becerra v. Texas, No. 23-1076 
  Motion for Extension of Time 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents American Association of 
Pro-Life Obstetricians & Gynecologists and the Christian Medical & Dental 
Associations request that the time in which to file their brief in opposition in the 
above-referenced case be extended for 32 days, until July 22, 2024. 

 On May 20, 2024 this Court requested a response to the petition for a writ of 
certiorari by June 20, 2024. Counsel for the American Association of Pro-Life 
Obstetricians & Gynecologists and the Christian Medical & Dental Associations 
seek a 32-day extension of time in which to file their brief in opposition due to the 
press of other litigation deadlines as follows: 

• An amicus brief in this Court on May 24, 2024 in Villarreal v. Alaniz, 
No. 23-1155; 

• An amicus brief in the North Carolina Supreme Court on May 29, 2024 
in Mitchell v. University of North Carolina; 

• A supplemental brief in the 6th Circuit on May 29, 2024 in American 
College of Pediatricians v. Becerra, No. 23-5053; 

• A petition for writ of certiorari in this Court on June 3, 2024; 

• An opening brief in the 7th Circuit on June 3, 2024 in E.D. v. 
Noblesville School District, No. 24-1608; 

• A reply brief in this Court on June 4, 2024 in National Religious 
Broadcasters Noncommercial Music Licensing Committee v. Copyright 
Royalty Board, No. 23-927; and 
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• An amicus brief in the 4th Circuit on June 19, 2024 in Barnett v. 
INOVA, No. 24-1271. 

 Granting Respondents’ request will not cause prejudice to Petitioner as the 
extension will still permit the case to be distributed for the opening conference 
during the October term 2025. This is Respondents’ first request for an extension. 
Petitioner does not oppose the requested extension. 

For these reasons, Respondents request that the time in which to file their 
brief in opposition be extended for 32 days, until July 22, 2024. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

s/John J. Bursch 
John J. Bursch  
Counsel for Respondents American Association of 
Pro-Life Obstetricians & Gynecologists and the 
Christian Medical & Dental Associations 

Service list: 

Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
Solicitor General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 
 
Lanora C. Pettit 
Office of the Texas Attorney General 
P.O. Box 12548 (MC 059) 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 


